Clay Matthews

From: Randy Drumheller <randyd@chatham.k12.nc.us>
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2025 4:55 PM

To: Clay Matthews

Subject: Re: Riverbend at Laurel Ridge Subdivision
Thanks Clay.

Randy Drumbheller

Director of Maintenance and Construction
Chatham County Schools

(919) 542-6700

On Mon, Jun 16, 2025 at 2:37 PM Clay Matthews <ClayM®@cegroupinc.com> wrote:

Randy,

We will be submitting a new project to Chatham County Planning this Friday. The project is near the Haw River
north of Pittsboro and will consist of +/- 107 5 Ac average lots.

I’m attaching the proposed layout for your reference.

Let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks.

Clay Matthews, PLA




CE GROUP

301 Glenwood Ave, Suite 220
Raleigh, NC 27603

Phone: (919) 367-8790, ext. 103

US Green Building Council Member

*#**This Message was sent through the Chatham County Schools E-Mail Server®**** All e-mail
correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law, which may result

in monitoring and disclosure to third parties, including law enforcement.



